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Bringhurst, Ryan - STC <ryan, br:nghurst@bullltt kyschools us>'-' S "Wed, Jun 11, 2014 at 1:57 PM
To: "Johnston, Kathy" <kjohnston@khsaa org> ' S C e

RE tltle iX report

IR RS

There was significant imaresf'n'*{h& sport of Bass Fishing or the Studant Interest Survey. As such we will
hold two meetings in the fall {One forinterested students and another for students and parents) to
determine if the interestin the sg@r“s sreal and there wm{i he emugh participation for the sport to be
viable,

The committes will further research the available facilities and costs to starting a program and included
with the participation from the meeti ings make a determination as to the vi ah:f ity of Bass Fishingasa
sport actmty forths S;ﬁ:rmg <:>§ 2015 ai’zd %}ﬁy%d

Thanks,

~ Ryan R o IR

From: Johnston, Kathy [mallto k}{}i”;m%{m@k?}&z% s:}s“g] '
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 1:51PM ~ =
To: Bringhurst, Ryan - STC '
Subject: title ix report

Hi Ryan,

As previously stated, please indicate the 'pursua'hce of bass fishing as indicated by the interest lewvel from the
Student Interest Survey - 145 interest for bass fishing. -

Include the following information:

a. that af least two meetings will be held after scheol during the fall months
b. one meeting for students and the other for studehté and parents
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